




They also want to discuss how they can help consumers right now. Please meet Ian, representing a valued member of the Jersey Chamber of
Commerce. Ian please meet the officers I would recommend engaging with at this crucial time.

Can I leave you all to pick up and engage. Chamber are happy to support where and if required, and will of course pass on any information via our
website and social media channels as needed.

Regards 

From: Ian Plenderleith 
Sent: 25 March 2020 21:04
To: @jerseychamber.com<mailto @jerseychamber.com>>
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Jersey Gas and Government dialogue

Dear 

Thanks very much for your offer to help us connect with the Government. Like many business on the Island it is a very difficult time for Jersey Gas
and we would welcome any help you can provide to start our discussions with the Government.

I look forward to hearing from you and meeting up when I can next get back on to Jersey.

With best regards,

Ian

Ian Plenderleith

Group Managing Director
Islands Energy Group

Murdoch House, South Quay, Douglas, Isle of Man, IM1 5PA

    

www.i-e-
g.com<http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=11668&d=u_P83q3rdCsd9aLfCbMD58Lcr6HLCHCwqMokaq0JYA&u=http%3a%2f%2fwww%2emanxgas
%2ecom%2f>
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From: @jerseychamber.com<mailto @jerseychamber.com>>
Sent: 25 March 2020 14:50
To: 
Subject: RE: Jersey Gas and Government dialogue

Hi 

Thanks for the email, I will get this sorted as a priority, very grateful for your email.

I think short term I will call Ian, whilst I'll find the right person to deal within Government.

Kind regards 

From: 
Sent: 25 March 2020 14:25
To: @jerseychamber.com<mailto @jerseychamber.com>>
Cc: Ian Plenderleith 
Subject: Jersey Gas and Government dialogue

Good Afternoon 

Following up from your very informative briefings.

Jersey Gas are aware of a statement by Senator Farnham with reference to the utility companies working alongside government to give customers
flexibility in their payment terms, including payment deferrals.

To date we've not been approached by Government.

Since this statement Ian Plenderleith, Managing Director of Islands Energy Group has been trying to engage with Senator Farnham, unfortunately
without response.

No doubt ED are very busy at this time but we really do need dialogue as soon as poss ble so we can understand what this actually means along
with other considerations for customers and businesses during this difficult time.

I am hoping that you may be able to provide me with another contact within Government who would be appropriately placed to engage with.

Ian's contact number is   or he can be contacted by email Ian.Plenderleith



















Office of the Chief Executive | Financial Services and Digital Economy
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

[cid:image001.png@01D4C1F6.169FE440]

From: Ian Plenderleith 
Sent: 03 April 2020 17:06
To: Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je<mailto:R.Corrigan@gov.je>>
Subject: FW: Letter from Jersey Gas regarding access to the phase two payroll co-funding scheme
Importance: High

Dear Richard,
I have been given your details by Senator Farnham's office (see email below) as the person who will be reviewing Jersey Gas's request to access
the phase 2 payroll co-funding scheme.

As explained to Senator Farnham, we are fast approaching a critical time for our company and therefore would l ke to engage with you as soon as
possible to explain the difficulties we face and understand if/when we can access this funding.

If poss ble, would you be available for a call on Monday to discuss this matter please?

Thanks very much in advance.

Best regards,
Ian

Ian Plenderleith
Group Managing Director
Islands Energy Group

Murdoch House, South Quay, Douglas, Isle of Man, IM1 5PA
    

www.i-e-
g.com<http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=11668&d=ybWK3vpUUF0SXFAoL7sZCwy75rTRBfNekTvhZHPYiw&u=http%3a%2f%2fwww%2emanxgas
%2ecom%2f>
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From: @gov.je>>
Sent: 03 April 2020 16:47
To: Ian Plenderleith 
Subject: RE: Letter from Jersey Gas regarding access to the phase two payroll co-funding scheme

Hi Ian
I would suggest Richard Corrigan r.corrigan@gov.je<mailto:r.corrigan@gov.je>
Kind regards

From: Ian Plenderleith 
Sent: 03 April 2020 16:21
To: Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je<mailto:L.Farnham@gov.je>>
Subject: RE: Letter from Jersey Gas regarding access to the phase two payroll co-funding scheme

Dear ,
Thanks very much for your reply. Would it be possible for you to give me a contact name in the economy team please?



Thank you.
Ian

Ian Plenderleith
Group Managing Director
Islands Energy Group

Murdoch House, South Quay, Douglas, Isle of Man, IM1 5PA

www.i-e-
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From: Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je<mailto:L.Farnham@gov.je>>
Sent: 03 April 2020 16:00
To: Ian Plenderleith 
Subject: RE: Letter from Jersey Gas regarding access to the phase two payroll co-funding scheme

Dear Ian,

I completely understand the urgency. Senator Farnham has read your email and it has been forwarded on to the Economy team who will be in
touch asap. They usually respond very quickly.

Kind regards

From: Ian Plenderleith 
Sent: 03 April 2020 14:01
To: Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je<mailto:L.Farnham@gov.je>>
Subject: RE: Letter from Jersey Gas regarding access to the phase two payroll co-funding scheme

Dear ,
Thank you for your reply, and if you could pass on my thanks to Senator Farnham please.

I fully understand that these will be extremely busy times for the Senator and his team however, and I apologise in advance for having to ask,  given
the scale of the potential challenges Jersey Gas is currently facing would it be possible for you to let me know of a timescale within which we could
expect to receive a complete response please? We are fast approaching a very critical time and will need to make quick decisions to safeguard our
operational performance.

I look forward to hearing back from the Senator or one of his team. If they would prefer to update me by phone then please ask someone to contact
me on my mobile -details below.

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
Sent: 03 April 2020 12:52
To: Ian Plenderleith 
Subject: RE: Letter from Jersey Gas regarding access to the phase two payroll co-funding scheme

Dear Mr Plenderleith

Thanks you for your letter to Senator Farnham. He has asked me to acknowledge receipt and let you know that a fuller response will follow.

Kind regards

Sent on behalf of Senator Lyndon Farnham, Deputy Chief Minister
& Minister for Economic Development, Tourism, Culture and Sport

Ministerial Offices | Ministerial Support Unit | Office of the Chief Executive
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR Direct

[Image removed by sender.
http://statesofjersey.newsweaver.com/files/2/75101/168349/404471/1dc1fb08b18781316cdb3e67/goj%20logo%20red%20english_2.png]

From: Ian Plenderleith 
Sent: 02 April 2020 13:51
To: Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je<mailto:L.Farnham@gov.je>>
Cc: Darren Scott <D.Scott@gov.je<mailto:D.Scott@gov.je>>; @gov.je>>
Subject: Letter from Jersey Gas regarding access to the phase two payroll co-funding scheme

Dear Senator Farnham,
Please find the attached letter from Jersey Gas requesting access to the phase two payroll co-funding scheme.

If you have any questions or clarifications please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely,
Ian Plenderleith

Ian Plenderleith
Group Managing Director
Islands Energy Group

Murdoch House, South Quay, Douglas, Isle of Man, IM1 5PA
    

www.i-e-
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________________________________
Before you print please think about the ENVIRONMENT

Note:
This E-Mail originates from Islands Energy Group, The Energy Centre, Admiral Park, Guernsey, Channel Islands.

Company Registration numbers:





strategic importance of Jersey Gas to the Island, the Government of Jersey is working with the utility to examine their current situation.

“In the meantime, enquiries regarding elig bility for the co-funded payroll scheme should be sent to economy@gov.je<mailto:economy@gov.je> as
per the Government of Jersey website.”

Thanks,

From: Richard Corrigan
Sent: 06 April 2020 11:10
To: George Pearmain <G.Pearmain@gov.je<mailto:G.Pearmain@gov.je>>; Press Office <PressOffice@gov.je<mailto:PressOffice@gov.je>>
Cc: Christian May <C.May2@gov.je<mailto:C.May2@gov.je>>
Subject: RE: Unite claims re Jersey Gas

Cathy

This should also reference that utility companies are not included within equivalent schemes in Guernsey and the Isle of Man.

I am in touch with Ian Plenderleith of IEG / Jersey Gas and have asked them for sight of their company financials to examine the level of financial
detriment their company is experiencing.

Regards

Richard

From: George Pearmain
Sent: 06 April 2020 11:01
To: Press Office <PressOffice@gov.je<mailto:PressOffice@gov.je>>
Cc: Christian May <C.May2@gov.je<mailto:C.May2@gov.je>>; Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je<mailto:R.Corrigan@gov.je>>
Subject: RE: Unite claims re Jersey Gas

Hi Cathy

This needs Richard C’s input as the potential here for support may be beyond simply Payroll Co-funding – given the strategic importance of Jersey
Gas to the Island.

Richard – see below from Cathy. Can you advise further.

Thanks

George

From: Press Office <PressOffice@gov.je<mailto:PressOffice@gov.je>>
Sent: 06 April 2020 10:44
To: George Pearmain <G.Pearmain@gov.je<mailto:G.Pearmain@gov.je>>
Cc: Christian May <C.May2@gov.je<mailto:C.May2@gov.je>>; Press Office <PressOffice@gov.je<mailto:PressOffice@gov.je>>
Subject: JEP: Unite claims re Jersey Gas

Morning George,

Would you like me to respond with something generic? Here’s a suggestion, slightly edited, you made for another media query:

“The Government of Jersey are continuing to work on the design and operation of the Government co-funded payroll scheme. The operation of the
scheme is subject to certain conditions which will be dependent on the exact circumstances of any company and particularly the business activity
conducted by that company. It will take time for the Government to publish full information on the operation of the schemes but enquiries regarding
eligibility should be sent to economy@gov.je<mailto:economy@gov.je> as per the Government of Jersey website.”

Thanks,

From: 
Sent: 06 April 2020 10:06
To: Press Office <PressOffice@gov.je<mailto:PressOffice@gov.je>>



Subject: FW: Treat Jersey gas workers equally on pay during coronavirus emergency, says Unite - press release

Hi there,

Wanted to offer the government a chance to respond to this in any way.

Thanks

From: 
Sent: 06 April 2020 09:58
To: 
Subject: FW: Treat Jersey gas workers equally on pay during coronavirus emergency, says Unite - press release

From: @unitetheunion.org]
Sent: 06 April 2020 09:58
Subject: Treat Jersey gas workers equally on pay during coronavirus emergency, says Unite - press release

Unite Press Release
Immediate release:  Monday 6 April 2020
Treat Jersey gas workers equally on pay during coronavirus emergency, says Unite
Jersey’s private sector gas workers should be treated the same as those employed by the state-owned utilities during the coronavirus emergency,
Unite the union, urged today (Monday 6 April).
Unite has lent its weight to the campaign for workers at Jersey Gas and Kosangas Jersey to be elig ble for the Phase 2 payroll co-funding scheme –
the Channel Island’s equivalent of the UK ‘s coronavirus job retention scheme which guarantees furloughed workers 80 per cent of income.
Jersey Electricity and Jersey Water are owned by the States of Jersey Government, so these workers already receive state support, while privately-
owned utilities, currently, don’t have access to the scheme.
Unite regional coordinating officer Terry Keefe said: “Unite is lending its support to the gas companies in their bid to qualify for the Phase 2 payroll.
They provide services to about half Jersey’s businesses, including hotels and restaurants now closed, and are really under the financial cosh.
“The States government quickly needs to embrace private utility companies in Phase 2 for cash flow reasons to keep them afloat, otherwise our
members could find themselves in desperate financial hardship.
“The future provision of gas by a highly skilled workforce will also be under threat.
“This is not the time for the States of Jersey Government to engage in short-termism – we need to retain the gas workers as they will be a vital cog
in rebuilding the post-pandemic economy.”
Unite has about 60 gas worker members on Jersey.
ENDS
Notes to editors:

For more information please contact Unite senior communications officer . Unite press office is on:
020 3371 2065
Email: @unitetheunion.org<mailto @unitetheunion.org>
Twitter: @unitetheunion Facebook: unitetheunion1 Web: unitetheunion.org
Unite is Britain and Ireland’s largest union with members working across all sectors of the economy. The general secretary is Len McCluskey.
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to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents
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This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a
Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and
compliance. To find out more Click Here<http://www.mimecast.com/products/>.
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Ian Plenderleith
Group Managing Director
Islands Energy Group

Murdoch House, South Quay, Douglas, Isle of Man, IM1 5PA
    

www.i-e-g.com<http://www.manxgas.com/>
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From: Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je<mailto:R.Corrigan@gov.je>>
Sent: 05 April 2020 20:45
To: Ian Plenderleith 
Subject: RE: Letter from Jersey Gas regarding access to the phase two payroll co-funding scheme

Dear Ian,

Thanks for your e-mail and your separate letter to Senator Farnham.

You are right to point out that utilities are not included within the scope of Payroll Co-funding Phase 2. This extends beyond Government owned
utilities will see Jersey Gas and others excluded from the scheme. I note that a similar exclusion exists in the Isle of Man and Guernsey as matters
stand.

As part of a larger undertaking we would ordinarily expect IEG to have access to alternative sources of funding to manage its business through this
challenging period. We would be keen to understand what steps have already been taken on this front and ahead of any further discussion on
financial support to see financial statement for the past 3 years and a statement of 2020 YTD vs same period 2019 so as to better understand the
level of financial detriment.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Regards

Richard

Richard Corrigan
Group Director

Direct: 
Mobile: 

Government of Jersey
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
Duplicate email thread removed







Clearly Jersey Gas are part of the Island’s critical infrastructure. They must continue providing their service.

---------------------------------------- End Of Message ---------------------------------------









Thank you in advance.

Kind regards,

Government of Jersey
Officer of the Chief Executive - Economy
Maritime House | La Route du Port Elizabeth | St. Helier | Jersey | JE2 3NW
E: @gov.je<mailto @gov.je> | W:
www.gov.je<http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=11668&d=hNiN3ky1hcKr5YGBdBM3HImTi22QEsSWY9Qp2ZmGlA&u=http%3a%2f%2fwww%2egov
%2eje%2f>
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Hi 

As requested, please see the attached and below. Further information to follow regarding staff utilisation.

Re the 2019 figures, we are just in the process of completing our statutory accounts, I will forward the 2019 values to you later this afternoon.

If you have any questions please call me on my mobile.

Many thanks in advance for your cooperation.

Best regards,

Ian

Ian Plenderleith

Group Managing Director
Islands Energy Group

Murdoch House, South Quay, Douglas, Isle of Man, IM1 5PA

www.i-e-g.com<http://www.manxgas.com/>
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From: @gov.je<mailto @gov.je>>
Sent: 07 April 2020 15:41
To: Ian Plenderleith >>; Darren Scott <D.Scott@gov.je<mailto:D.Scott@gov.je>>
Cc: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je<mailto:D.Houseago@gov.je>>
Subject: Jersey Gas

Dear Ian,

I understand that you have been in contact with both Richard Corrigan and Darren Scott (cc’d) regarding the scope of the phase 2 of the Payroll Co-
Funding Scheme.



I have been asked to gather the following further information in respect to your request:

* What level of financial detriment are Jersey Gas seeing?

* How do numbers compare to March 2019 and Q1 2019 (revenue, profit and cash flow)? Please see attached document

* What level of reserves are in the business and parent group? 
* What level of profits were made in each of the last 3 years? 
* What level of dividends have been taken? 
* What discussions have Jersey Gas had with their bankers and investors regarding funding needs? 

Thank you in advance.

Kind regards,

Government of Jersey

Officer of the Chief Executive – Economy

Maritime House | La Route du Port Elizabeth | St. Helier | Jersey | JE2 3NW

E: @gov.je<mailto @gov.je> | W:
www.gov.je<http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=11668&d=7pCM3owztZsWkHHzUZCW3SoYPd0F9UFqqULNGvGuSw&u=http%3a%2f%2fwww%2e
gov%2eje%2f>
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Statement was made by the Health Minister yesterday
https://www.gov.je/News/2020/Pages/HealthMinisterStatement7.aspx
The virtual States Assembly will be live streamed and if you’d like to virtually watch the proceedings, you can virtually do so with this link.
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-
join/19%3ameeting_YmFiMGRiNjktYjYzN 00NTQyLTkyNGItNzI1YWZjNTgzMWUx%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%222b561511-
7ddf-495c-8164-f56ae776c54a%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2276d00354-6e4c-4c6f-a8ef-
359639fa3afa%22%2c%22IsBroadcastMeeting%22%3atrue%7d

The order paper for tomorrow’s sitting for their sitting rooms is here https://statesassembly.gov.je/Pages/Event.aspx?SAeventID=354
And will include a debate on changes to laws on residential tenancy agreements until 30th September 2020.
https://statesassembly.gov.je/AssemblyPropositions/2020/P.42-2020.pdf

Help

WeDigital have launched fast response Covid-19 support packages to help fellow Jersey Businesses cope during this time, with ecommerce sites or
digital marketing, setup within 1-2 days at 50% off.
https://wedigital.je/website-design/covid-19-response-ecommerce-packages/

A huge shout out to GR8.  has given us some valued heads up on his work so far.
GR8 Foundations (GR8F) was set up last year as part of their CSR with the intent and strap line of ‘supporting the community into employment’
working with agencies such as JET, BTW, Skills Jersey and States of Jersey Prison helping those with barriers to employment in or back into work.
Now GR8F is supporting the community by providing a resource pool of qualified staff and have supplied staff people register at
www.gr8jersey,com/gr8f/<http://www.gr8jersey,com/gr8f/> To date they have employed 61 people across various sectors in the last two and a half
weeks. Expect more news in the coming days.

Food

Whole Lobster & Prawn Salad Sharing Platter for 2 Easter Weekend?
Portelet Inn, Boathouse and the Farmhouse are all doing it – and it includes Jersey Royals and wine - and they deliver, and here’s the link to pre-
order:
https://www.randalls-jersey.co.uk/easter-weekend-special/

Drink
The sun is still shining, have a glass of something you fancy, you deserve it!
Stay safe, stay at home and stay in touch with each other…

JERSEY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

[cid:image004.jpg@01D60DD6.04EA3A70]

Telephone: Office 
Email: @jerseychamber.com<mailto @jerseychamber.com>
Website: www.jerseychamber.com<http://www.jerseychamber.com/>
Address: The Jersey Chamber of Commerce, Chamber House, 25 Pier Road, St Helier, JE2 4WX
Follow us: on twitter - @jerseychamber

IMPORTANT
The information in this document and attachments is confidential and may also be legally privileged. The contents may not be disclosed or used by
anyone other than the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately at the above E-mail address or telephone
01534 724536.
Chamber cannot accept any respons bility for the accuracy or completeness of this message as it has been transmitted over a public network, nor
for any virus which may be attached to this e-mail. If you suspect that the message may have been intercepted or amended, please call the sender.







From: Daniel Houseago
Sent: 08 April 2020 23:32
To: @gov.je<mailto @gov.je>>; Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je<mailto:R.Corrigan@gov.je>>;
Darren Scott <D.Scott@gov.je<mailto:D.Scott@gov.je>>
Subject: RE: Jersey Gas

Thanks .

Daniel Houseago
Group Director, Economy
Government of Jersey
T    
M  -

From: 
Sent: 08 April 2020 22:24
To: Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je<mailto:R.Corrigan@gov.je>>; Darren Scott <D.Scott@gov.je<mailto:D.Scott@gov.je>>; Daniel
Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je<mailto:D.Houseago@gov.je>>
Subject: RE: Jersey Gas

Hi Richard,

From my discussion to date, they only appear to be asking (currently) to be included in the Co-Funded Payroll Scheme. 
 They do

appear concerned about their ability to retain their staff through this challenging period.

The Jersey Gas 2019 accounts are in the process of being signed off, but Ian Plenderleith appears happy to provide both draft 2019 and copy of
signed 2018 accounts for Jersey Gas. I hope to receive these tomorrow. I have not requested accounts for the parent company (IEG) but am happy
to ask the question.

Please find attached my very initial thoughts based on my conversations with Ian yesterday. I will be looking again at information he has provided
and will update considerations as soon as possible. What is the timescale for the finalisation of the scheme?

Thank you,

From: Richard Corrigan
Sent: 08 April 2020 22:05
To: @gov.je<mailto @gov.je>>; Darren Scott <D.Scott@gov.je<mailto:D.Scott@gov.je>>
Cc: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je<mailto:D.Houseago@gov.je>>
Subject: Re: Jersey Gas

Thanks

Richard

Richard Corrigan
Group Director, Financial Services & Digital Economy
Government of Jersey





Dear Ian,

I understand that you have been in contact with both Richard Corrigan and Darren Scott (cc'd) regarding the scope of the phase 2 of the Payroll Co-
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
* What level of dividends have been taken? .
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

E: @gov.je> | W:
www.gov.je<http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=11668&d=7pCM3owztZsWkHHzUZCW3SoYPd0F9UFqqULNGvGuSw&u=http%3a%2f%2fwww%2e
gov%2eje%2f>

[http://statesofjersey.newsweaver.com/files/2/75101/168349/404471/1dc1fb08b18781316cdb3e67/goj%20logo%20red%20english_2.png]

**********************************************************************************************************************
Care : If you have received this email and it was not intended for you, please reply to the sender, and then delete it. Please treat our information in
confidence. This communication may contain legal advice which is confidential and/or privileged. It should not be forwarded or copied to anyone
else without the prior permission of the sender.





Please find the attached letter from the Board of Jersey Gas, which outlines the serious problems facing Jersey Gas resulting from the impact of the
Coronavirus Crisis. I look forward to discussing this with you and your team as soon as poss ble.

With best regards,
Ian Plenderleith

Ian Plenderleith
Group Managing Director
Islands Energy Group

Murdoch House, South Quay, Douglas, Isle of Man, IM1 5PA
    

www.i-e-g.com<http://www.manxgas.com/>

[ieg]
[Biosphere small]

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

Guernsey Gas Limited 19923
Kosangas (Guernsey)  Limited 468
Islands Energy Group Limited  43021

DISCLAIMER
The information in this E-Mail and in any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy this
message, delete any copies held on your system and notify the sender immediately. You should not retain, copy or use this E-Mail for any purpose,
nor disclose all or any part of its content to any other person. Whilst we run antivirus software on Internet E-Mails we are not liable for any loss or
damage. The recipient is advised to run their own up to date antivirus software.

Thank You.
________________________________

---------------------------------------- End Of Message ---------------------------------------





From: Ian Plenderleith 
Sent: 14 April 2020 09:35
To: Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je>
Cc: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>; @gov.je>
Subject: Letter from the Board of Jersey Gas - Negative Impact of the Coronavirus crisis on Jersey Gas
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































Please see the attached email (below) which is a prime example of the types of feedback I have been receiving and how the refined scheme that
we are discussing today could save jobs during the crisis.

KR,
Lyndon.

Senator Lyndon Farnham

Deputy Chief Minister | Minister for Economic Development, Tourism, Sport and Culture

Government of Jersey

19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

[http://statesofjersey.newsweaver.com/files/2/75101/168349/404471/1dc1fb08b18781316cdb3e67/goj%20logo%20red%20english_2.png]

________________________________________

---------------------------------------- End Of Message ---------------------------------------









Many thanks,

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





Dan,

This one is with you but Lyndon needs a robust response to such a Proposition:

*

Thanks

Richard

From: Lyndon Farnham
Sent: 20 April 2020 12:09
To: Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je>; Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>
Cc: Charlie Parker <C.Parker@gov.je>
Subject: Fwd: Jersey Gas proposition

For info.  Could I have an update please?

Thanks,

L.

Senator Lyndon Farnham

Deputy Chief Minister | Minister for Economic Development, Tourism, Sport and Culture

________________________________

From: Geoffrey Southern <G.Southern@gov.je<mailto:G.Southern@gov.je>>
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 11:23:29 AM
To: Mark Egan <M.Egan@gov.je<mailto:M.Egan@gov.je>>
Cc: Lisa Hart <L.Hart@gov.je<mailto:L.Hart@gov.je>>; @gov.je<mailto @gov.je>>; Lyndon Farnham
<L.Farnham@gov.je<mailto:L.Farnham@gov.je>>; Geoffrey Southern <G.Southern@gov.je<mailto:G.Southern@gov.je>>
Subject: Jersey Gas proposition

Mark please find proposition and process. Copied to you Lyndon as courtesy, G

---------------------------------------- End Of Message ---------------------------------------





Charlie,

A full briefing note was provided to Ministers. I have also provided a suggested narrative for Lyndon. This includes all information we have to date
and that which is yet to be received. We are working as quickly as possible and will of course update when new information becomes available.

Cheers

Dan
________________________________
From: Charlie Parker <C.Parker@gov.je>
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 10:25:26 AM
To: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>; Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je>; Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je>
Subject: Re: Jersey Gas proposition

Dan

Thanks but, we will need some comments from the Minister to be able to respond to the amended proposition from Deputy Southern as well as, a
detailed resume of what information has been requested and as yet not received 

I am surprised this hasn’t been done for colleagues to look at 

Cheers

Charlie Parker
Chief Executive Officer and Head of Public Service

Government of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR
________________________________
From: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 10:14:52 AM
To: Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je>; Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je>
Cc: Charlie Parker <C.Parker@gov.je>
Subject: Re: Jersey Gas proposition

Clearly. I spoke to the MD and CFO of Jersey Gas last night following discussion at yesterday’s Ministerial meeting. I left  little doubt that we could
not progress consideration of support until we had received all the information requested that remains outstanding. JG committed to provide this this
week. Lyndon and I discussed response to GS yesterday evening based on the need to complete due diligence before any funding commitment is
made.
________________________________
From: Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov.je>
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 3:20:33 PM
To: Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je>; Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je>
Cc: Charlie Parker <C.Parker@gov.je>
Subject: RE: Jersey Gas proposition

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













To: John Le Fondré
Subject: Letter from Jersey Gas

Dear Chief Minister,

Please find the attached letter from Jersey Gas. The subject of the letter is to inform you of the lack of short term support for Jersey Gas during this
unprecedented Coronavirus pandemic and the actions that we may have to take to ensure a safe and secure supply of Gas.

I very much hope we will have the opportunity to discuss these matters with you and your team in the early part of next week.

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











What progress on access to JG books, which you said may be end of last week? Are you any nearer a model for appropriate support fir the
company and its workers?

---------------------------------------- End Of Message ---------------------------------------





. We’d be more than happy if the Economic Development Minister
would like to comment directly 

Thanks in advance for your help, all best,

---------------------------------------- End Of Message ---------------------------------------







It’s also important to bear in mind Deputy Southern’s proposition that is due for debate on 12th May.

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
Sent: Wednesday, 29 April 2020 11:03
To: John Le Fondré <J.LeF@gov.je<mailto:J.LeF@gov.je>>; Lyndon Farnham <L.Farnham@gov.je<mailto:L.Farnham@gov.je>>; Charlie Parker
<C.Parker@gov.je<mailto:C.Parker@gov.je>>
Cc: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov.je<mailto:D.Houseago@gov.je>>; Louise Magris <L.Magris@gov.je<mailto:L.Magris@gov.je>>
Subject: Jersey Gas

Ministers

A press release has been put out by Jersey Gas advising customers of a 6.5% tariff increase effective from May due to not being able to access
Government support. My recommendation is that this receives a :

It's also important to bear in mind Deputy Southern's proposition that is due for debate on 12th May.















“The overarching aims of our government support schemes are to ensure businesses do not close, Islanders continue to remain employed, and can
maintain their livelihoods. I ask Jersey Gas to engage constructively with Government and to show transparency of financial information and
transactions, so a full and considered response can be provided to them as soon as possible.  I would urge Jersey Gas not to follow through with
the planned increase while discussions are taking place.

“A price increase of this magnitude comes at a time when many Islanders are experiencing financial insecurity and is particularly insensitive.  I am
not prepared to see islanders suffer added hardship during this difficult time and will consider all steps available to Government – including those
provided for under the Jersey Gas Company (Jersey) Law 1989 – to see that Jersey Gas acts appropriately towards all of its stakeholders”.

Regards,

Cathy Keir

---------------------------------------- End Of Message ---------------------------------------






